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From: Filice, Rob (VCE)
To: r5hearingclerk; R5LECAB; Brown, Jaime; CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Foster, Joseph (CORP); Snelling, Mike (CORP)
Subject: Notice of Payment: Consent Agreement and Final Order for Nucor Grating (Bourbonnais, Illinois); Docket

number: RCRA-05-2024-0009
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:00:19 AM
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Hello there,
 
Please be advised that payment has been made for the below case:
 
Docket Number: RCRA-05-2024-0009
Respondent Name:

Joseph Foster
Nucor Grating, 1115 E 5000 N Rd, Bourbonnais, Illinois 60914
U.S. EPA ID No.: ILR000060640

 
If you should have further questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Rob Filice 
Manager – Environmental, Health, and Safety 
 
Vulcraft Canada, Inc.
Cell: 905.802.9341 
rfilice@vulcraft.ca 
 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail contains privileged and confidential information, which is the property of Nucor,
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure of this
information is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately notify
Nucor and destroy any copies of this email. Receipt of this e-mail shall not be deemed a
waiver by Nucor of any privilege or the confidential nature of the information.
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